To:

ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix

City Councill Date: October 16, 2019

From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Desert View Village Planning Committee

Vice Mayor Jim Waring recommends the following individual for appointment:

David Kollar

Mr. Kollar is a Project Manager with Jones Lang Lasalle and a resident of District 2. He
fills a vacancy on the committee for a term to expire November 19, 2020.
Environmental Quality and Sustainability Commission

| recommend the following individual for appointment:

Darren Chapman

Mr. Chapman is the Chief Executive Officer of TigerMountain Foundation and a resident
of District 8. He fills a vacancy on the commission for a term to expire August 31, 2022.

Historic Preservation Commission and Heritage Commission

| recommend the following individual for appointment:

Tricia Amato

Ms. Amato is a self-employed realtor and a resident of District 7. She replaces Meghan
Grabel on the commissions and will fulfill her terms to expire December 14, 2019.

North Mountain Village Planning Committee

Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following individual for appointment:



Paul Magallanez

Mr. Magallanez is the Director of Community Economic Development at HonorHealth.
He replaces Kristen Shields on the committee and will fulfill her term to expire
November 19, 2019.




